
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

AGENDA 
 

October 25, 2016 
 

  



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
MINUTES SEPTEMBER 27, 2016 .............................................................................................................................. 4 

AGENDA OCTOBER 25, 2016 .................................................................................................................................. 9 

CASE NO 1  2304 ARAPAHO TRL SE ...................................................................................................................... 12 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 13 
LOCATION MAP  2304 ARAPAHO TRL. SE ................................................................................................................. 14 

CASE NO 2  3911 WHITNEY LN SW ....................................................................................................................... 15 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 16 
LOCATION MAP  3911 WHITNEY LN SW .................................................................................................................. 17 

CASE NO 3  1613 7TH AVE SW ............................................................................................................................... 18 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 19 
LOCATION MAP  1613 7TH AVE SW ........................................................................................................................... 20 

CASE NO 4  135 MILL RD SW ................................................................................................................................ 21 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 22 
LOCATION MAP  135 MILL RD SW ............................................................................................................................ 23 

CASE NO 5  707 NEWCOMB ST NW ...................................................................................................................... 24 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 25 
LOCATION MAP  707 NEWCOMB ST NW ................................................................................................................. 26 

CASE NO 6  1904 CARPENTER DR SW ................................................................................................................... 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 28 
LOCATION MAP  1904 CARPENTER DR SW .............................................................................................................. 29 

CASE NO 7  813 7TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................... 30 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 31 
LOCATION MAP  813 7TH AVE SE .............................................................................................................................. 32 

CASE NO 8  2309 ARAPAHO TRL SE ...................................................................................................................... 33 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 34 
LOCATION MAP  2309 ARAPAHO TRL SE .................................................................................................................. 35 

CASE NO 9  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW .................................................................................................................... 36 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 37 
LOCATION MAP  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW ............................................................................................................... 38 

CASE NO 10  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW .................................................................................................................. 39 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 40 
LOCATION MAP  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW ............................................................................................................... 41 

CASE NO 11  3503 HWY 31 SO .............................................................................................................................. 42 

PICTURE ..................................................................................................................................................................... 43 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 44 
LOCATION MAP  3503 HIGHWAY 31 S ..................................................................................................................... 45 

CASE NO 12  1625 VESTAVIA DR SW .................................................................................................................... 46 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 47 
LOCATION MAP  1625 VESTAVIA DR SW.................................................................................................................. 48 

2 
 



CASE NO 13  1642 BELTLINE RD SW ...................................................................................................................... 49 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 50 
DRAWING ................................................................................................................................................................ 51 
LOCATION MPA  1642 BELTLINE RD SW .................................................................................................................. 52 

CASE NO 14  214 6TH AVE SE ................................................................................................................................. 53 

LOCATION MAP  214 6TH AVE SE .............................................................................................................................. 54 

CASE NO 15  1024 6TH AVE SE ............................................................................................................................... 55 

PYLON SIGN ............................................................................................................................................................. 56 
# 2 PIC OF PYLON SIGN ............................................................................................................................................ 57 
LOCATION MAP  1024 6TH AVE SE ............................................................................................................................ 58 

CASE NO 16  1821 BELTLINE RD SW ...................................................................................................................... 59 

SIGN A PIC. OF FRONT ELEVATION .......................................................................................................................... 60 
SIGN B PIC. OF SIDE ELEVATION............................................................................................................................... 61 
SIGN C PIC. REAR ELEVATION .................................................................................................................................. 62 
SIGN D SIDE ELEVATION .......................................................................................................................................... 63 
DETAILS OF EACH SIGN ............................................................................................................................................ 64 
LOCATION MAP  1821 BELTLINE RD SW .................................................................................................................. 65 

 
  

3 
 



 
MINUTES SEPTEMBER 27, 2016 

 
MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chairman; George Barran, Messrs., Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Tom Rossi, 

Mr. Collis Stevenson 
 
SUPERNUMERARIES:  Mr. Forrest Temple 
 
OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Wally Terry, Director 
      …..and Custodian of Records 
       Mr. Herman Marks, City Attorney 
       Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 
       Mrs. Karen Smith, Planner 
       Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 
       Mrs. Cindy Cantrell, Recorder 
 
Chairman, George Barran called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at 
City Hall.  Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve the corrected minutes of the August meeting as printed.  Mr. 
Thomas Rossi seconded the motion.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 
The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 
 
CASE NO 1 
 
Application and appeal of Russ Griffin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an office to rent out lighting for events at 1611 Birch St SE, property located 
in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Russ Griffin presented this case to the Board.  Mr. Griffin stated he was applying for a 
business license to have a home office.  He stated there would be no customers coming to his 
home and no advertising but he would have some storage of equipment in the garage. 
 
Chairman, George Barran explained they could not issue a license but could grant permission for 
an administrative office only as long as there was no sign of a business being conducted at the 
address. 
 
Mr. Griffin stated that he wanted administrative office only. 
 
Mr. David Lamon of 1609 Birch ST SE spoke in opposition to the business by saying he wanted 
to keep the area residential.  He stated that you could often see them working with the lights in 
the yard and house.  He mentioned lights flashing from the home and yard and that it was 
distracting and impacted the neighborhood.  He also expressed concern over property values. 

4 
 



Chairman, George Barran referred to the public testimony that had been made by Mr. Griffin in 
which he stated there would be no additional traffic or advertising. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye explained that if an administrative office was granted they would not be able to 
experiment with lights in the yard or house, it would be strictly administrative.  Additionally, the 
neighbors could contact the Building Department if they operated outside of what is approved. 
 
Chairman, George Barran reiterated they could have an administrative office only.  If they 
operate outside of that scope, steps could be taken to revoke the license. 
 
Mr. Bob Martin of 1607 Woodland ST SE came forward to state that they walk a lot a night and 
had seen a lot of activity with loading and unloading from the garage and that they also saw the 
experiments with the lights.  Mr. Martin stated they did not want to see the lights in the yard or 
the garage or anywhere on the property.  He also provided a letter from Mr. Norwood of 1607 
Birch ST SE in opposition. 
 
Mr. Griffin explained that he was a drummer and played in a band and much of the loading and 
unloading was actually him bringing his equipment back and forth from events and practicing his 
music and not anything to do with the lighting business which is something his son does.  He 
said the lighting equipment is in approximately six boxes the size of large trunks and stored in 
his garage. 
 
Mr. Bob Martin stated the neighborhood did not want any additional traffic into the area and 
asked if there would be an increase in traffic.  Mr. Griffin replied, “No”. 
 
Chairman, George Barran explained again that they could only grant permission for a home 
occupation and pointed out that there were five other home occupations within a block of this 
property.  He asked Mr. Martin could he tell they were there.  Mr. Martin stated, “No”.  
Chairman, Barran stated that this home occupation would be the same as those. 
 
Mr. Bob Sims stated the Building Department would recommend approval with the condition the 
lights and equipment be kept out of sight. 
 
Mrs. Karen Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor moved to approve this home occupation with condition that all equipment 
and equipment testing be off-site.  Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the 
motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 2  
 
Application and appeal of Jody Keenum for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell products on-line at 2612 Sherwood DR SE, 
property located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 

5 
 



Ms. Jody Keenum stated she would like an administrative office to sell greeting cards on-line. 
 
Mr. Bob Sims asked if she would be getting large amounts of stock and if so, where would it be 
stored.  Ms. Keenum stated she would pick the cards up from the printer a box at a time. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Thomas 
Rossie seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Patti Fowler for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line personnel recruiting service for 
businesses at 2416 Crestview DR SE, property located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family 
Zoning District. 
 
Ms. Patti Fowler presented this case to the Board.  Ms. Fowler stated she was starting a 
recruiting business to match people with companies and that all work would be done on-line. 
 
Mr. Thomas Rossi asked if she would be doing any interviews in her home.  She responded, 
“No”, all would be done by computer, phone and internet. 
 
Both Mr. Sims of the Building Department and Mrs. Smith of the Planning Department 
recommended approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this home occupation request as submitted.  Mr. Charles 
Taylor seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Decatur-Morgan Hospital for a 25 foot front-yard setback variance 
from Section 25-12 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to install a temporary canopy at the 
temporary emergency room entrance of the hospital at 1201 7th ST SE, property located in a MC 
Medical Center Zoning District. 
 
Mr. Martin Sisson, architect of 305 Church ST, Huntsville, AL presented this case to the Board.  
Mr. Sisson stated they needed a setback variance for a temporary canopy.  Mr. Sisson showed 
drawings and explained that the hospital would be temporarily relocating the emergency room 
while they demolished and remodeled much of the hospital.  He explained that the safety review 
board required a covered entrance to the emergency room and that it would only be needed for 
approximately a year. 
 

6 
 



 Mr. Sims of the Building Department recommended approval based on the expectation that the 
canopy will be removed. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated the Planning Department would concur with the Building Department. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to grant a reinforcement of an administrative decision to allow a 
temporary canopy that would be removed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy. 
 
Mr. Sisson expressed concern that getting approval from the state would require a Certificate of 
Occupancy and that they might need it prior to removing the temporary canopy. 
Mr. Terry suggested that a temporary Certificate of Occupancy could be arranged to get through 
the approval period and that the canopy be removed prior to issuing a permanent CO.  Mr. Sisson 
agreed that would be a good solution. 
 
Mr. Charles Taylor seconded the motion to grant reinforcement of an administrative decision. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of Trav-Ad Signs for two sign setback variances from Section 25-78(d) 
of the Zoning Ordinance and also relief from Section 25-20 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to 
place a monument sign at 1107 14th AV SE, property located in a MC Medical Center Zoning 
District. 
 

1) Requesting an 18 foot setback variance from 14th Avenue and 2) Requesting a 14 foot 
setback variance from 7th street. 

2) Also, requesting relief from Section 25-20 corner visibility. 

Mr. Parks Harris, of Trav-AD Signs 777 Meadowlark DR Huntsville, AL presented this case to 
the Board.  Mr. Harris stated they were seeking two variances in order to continue the overall 
signage package at the hospital and present a unified design.  Additionally, Mr. Harris showed 
drawings and spoke about the hardship for patients to find their way without the signage. 
 
Mr. Sims stated the Building Department had no comment. 
 
Mrs. Smith stated that in the past, the city had tried to treat the hospital like a campus and have a 
cohesive signage appearance and landscaping and this request would continue that.  
Additionally, there is 80 feet of right-of-way in the area for 7th ST SE.  Mrs. Smith stated the 
Planning Department would recommend approval. 
 
Mr. Larry Waye moved to approve this variance request as submitted.  Mr. Collis Stephenson 
seconded the motion.  On a roll-call vote, the motion carried. 
 
CASE NO 6: Tabled from last month 
 
Application and appeal of Southern Food Services, LLC for the following variances: 
 

7 
 



1) A 4 foot height variance to allow a 19 foot tall pylon sign. 
2) A 5 foot setback variance, both request are from Section 25-77(f)(3) of the Zoning Ordinance, 
property located at 1024 6th Ave SE, in a RD-2 Redevelopment District-2. 
 
The Board voted to dismiss this case because no one came forward when the case was called. 
 
 
 
The Meeting adjourned at 4:50 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    ______________________________ 
    Chairman, George Barran 

 
  

8 
 



AGENDA OCTOBER 25, 2016 
 
CASE NO 1  
 
Application and appeal of Starr Lynne Farrish for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a tax service at 2304 Arapaho Trail SE, property 
located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 2 
 
Application and appeal of Fabian Deloney for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a cleaning company at 3911 Whitney LN SW, 
property located in a R-MH Residential Single-Family Manufactured Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 3 
 
Application and appeal of Donaciano B. Santos for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business at 1613 7th Ave SW, property 
located in a R-1 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 4 
 
Application and appeal of Colleen A. Crockett for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a quilting/sewing business at 135 Mill Rd SW, 
property located in an AG-1 Agricultural Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 5 
 
Application and appeal of George Franklin for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a janitorial service at 707 Newcomb ST NW, 
property located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 6 
 
Application and appeal of Jason E. Chitwood for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an appraisal business at 1904 Carpenter DR SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
 
 

9 
 



CASE NO 7 
 
Application and appeal of Linda Sue Fleming for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a consulting business at 813 7th Ave SE, property 
located in a R-3 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 8 
 
Application and appeal of Gordon Telepun, MD for a determination as a use permitted on appeal 
as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office to sell astronomer products on-line at 2309 Arapaho 
Trl SE, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 9 
 
Application and appeal of Byron Black for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for a CAD service at 3212 Leafwood PL SW, 
property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 10 
 
Application and appeal of Byron Black for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 
allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 
Ordinance to have an administrative office for an off-site photography service at 3212 Leafwood 
Pl SW, property located in a R-2 Residential Single-Family Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 11 
 
Application and appeal of Siechao Cai for a 10 foot rear yard setback variance to Section 25-11 
of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a covered parking area at 3503 Highway 31 SO, 
property located in a B-2 General Business Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 12 
 
Application and appeal of Ricky McNally for an 8 foot front yard setback variance from Section 
25-10.8(2)(c) and a 5 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8(2)(e) in order to 
construct a garage at 1625 Vestavia DR SW, property located in a AG-1 Agricultural Zoning 
District. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10 
 



CASE NO 13 
 
Application and appeal of LWS, LLC for a 30 foot rear yard setback variance from Section 25-
12 of the Zoning Ordinance in order to construct a building at 1642 Beltline Rd SW, property 
located in a M-1A Expressway Commercial Zoning District. 
CASE NO 14 
 
Application and appeal of Jackie Letson for a use permitted on appeal to Section 25-110(a) to 
have a temporary seasonal business to sell produce at 214 6th Ave SE, property located in a B-2 
General Business Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 15 
 
Application and appeal of Southern Food Services, LLC for a 7 foot height variance and a 2.5 
foot setback variance from Section 25-77(f)(3) in order to install a 15 foot tall, 49.33 square feet 
sign with a setback of 12.5 foot from the property line at 1024 6th Ave SE, property located in a 
RD-2 Redevelopment Zoning District. 
 
CASE NO 16 
 
Application and appeal of Anchor Sign, Inc for a 145.27 square foot area variance from  Section 
25-77(d)(2) to install 3 signs at 67.99 square feet each and one sign at 41.30 square feet for a 
total of 245.27 square feet  at 1821 Beltline Rd SW, property located in a B-4 Regional Shopping 
Business Zoning District. 
 

 
  

11 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 1  2304 ARAPAHO TRL SE 
 

12 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

13 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2304 ARAPAHO TRL. SE 

14 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 2  3911 WHITNEY LN SW 

15 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

16 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  3911 WHITNEY LN SW 

17 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 3  1613 7TH AVE SW 
 

18 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

19 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1613 7TH AVE SW 
 

20 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 4  135 MILL RD SW 
 

21 
 



 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

22 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  135 MILL RD SW 

23 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 5  707 NEWCOMB ST NW 
 

24 
 



 
 
 

 
QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

25 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  707 NEWCOMB ST NW 

26 
 



 
 

 
 

CASE NO 6  1904 CARPENTER DR SW 
 

27 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

28 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1904 CARPENTER DR SW 
 

29 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 7  813 7TH AVE SE 
 

30 
 



 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

31 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  813 7TH AVE SE 
 

32 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 8  2309 ARAPAHO TRL SE 

33 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

34 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  2309 ARAPAHO TRL SE 

35 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 9  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW 
 

36 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 
 

37 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW 
 

38 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 10  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW 

39 
 



 
 
 
 
 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

40 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW 
 

41 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 11  3503 HWY 31 SO 
 

42 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

Picture 

43 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

SURVEY 

44 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  3503 HIGHWAY 31 S 
 

45 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 12  1625 VESTAVIA DR SW 
 

46 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SURVEY 

47 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1625 VESTAVIA DR SW 
 
 

48 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 13  1642 BELTLINE RD SW 
 

 

49 
 



 
 

SURVEY 

50 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DRAWING 
 

51 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MPA  1642 BELTLINE RD SW 

52 
 



 
 
 
 
 

CASE NO 14  214 6TH AVE SE 

53 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  214 6TH AVE SE 
 

54 
 



 
 
 
 

CASE NO 15  1024 6TH AVE SE 
 

55 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PYLON SIGN 
 

56 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

# 2 PIC OF PYLON SIGN 

57 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1024 6TH AVE SE 
 

58 
 



 
 
 

CASE NO 16  1821 BELTLINE RD SW 
 

59 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGN A PIC. OF FRONT ELEVATION 
 

60 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGN B PIC. OF SIDE ELEVATION 
 

61 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGN C PIC. REAR ELEVATION 

62 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIGN D SIDE ELEVATION  

63 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DETAILS OF EACH SIGN 
 

64 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LOCATION MAP  1821 BELTLINE RD SW 

65 
 


	AGENDA
	Minutes September 27, 2016
	Agenda October 25, 2016
	case no 1  2304 arapaho trl se
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2304 ARAPAHO TRL. SE

	CASE NO 2  3911 wHITNEY ln sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  3911 WHITNEY LN SW

	CASE NO 3  1613 7TH aVE sw
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1613 7TH AVE SW

	CASE NO 4  135 MILL RD SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  135 MILL RD SW

	CASE NO 5  707 NEWCOMB ST NW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  707 NEWCOMB ST NW

	CASE NO 6  1904 CARPENTER DR SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  1904 CARPENTER DR SW

	CASE NO 7  813 7TH AVE SE
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  813 7TH AVE SE

	CASE NO 8  2309 ARAPAHO TRL SE
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  2309 ARAPAHO TRL SE

	CASE NO 9  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW

	CASE NO 10  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW
	QUESTIONNAIRE
	LOCATION MAP  3212 LEAFWOOD PL SW

	case no 11  3503 hwy 31 so
	Picture
	SURVEY
	LOCATION MAP  3503 HIGHWAY 31 S

	CASE NO 12  1625 VESTAVIA DR SW
	SURVEY
	LOCATION MAP  1625 VESTAVIA DR SW

	case no 13  1642 beltline rd sw
	SURVEY
	DRAWING
	LOCATION MPA  1642 BELTLINE RD SW

	CASE NO 14  214 6TH AVE SE
	LOCATION MAP  214 6TH AVE SE

	CASE NO 15  1024 6TH AVE SE
	PYLON SIGN
	# 2 PIC OF PYLON SIGN
	LOCATION MAP  1024 6TH AVE SE

	CASE NO 16  1821 BELTLINE RD SW
	SIGN A PIC. OF FRONT ELEVATION
	SIGN B PIC. OF SIDE ELEVATION
	SIGN C PIC. REAR ELEVATION
	SIGN D SIDE ELEVATION
	DETAILS OF EACH SIGN
	LOCATION MAP  1821 BELTLINE RD SW


